Frederick High School Booster Club January 14, 2019 FHS- Library Meeting Minutes

Meeting Called by: Romaine Lucero Lowe FHS Booster President. 7:01pm **Attendees**: Brittani Piesik, Lili Arroyo, Zoa Schescke, Bonny Strong, Maureen Schroth, Richelle Conway

Planning for Our Future Events

Casino Night: Scheduled for February 2nd has been officially cancelled. All ticket holders have been contacted and were given the option of refund or donation. Still need letters to go out to sponsors. If you see posters take them down and discard. Need letters to go to certain silent auction donations. **After Prom:** Prom is April 27th this year and is at the Aquarium. Next meeting is at 6:30 on 1/28 at Romaine's house. Some casino night prizes will be moved to after prom.

Unified Game: January 17th is the one and only home game for our Unified team. We need volunteers to cook hotdogs from 1:00-2:30. We also need volunteers to handout hotdogs and water from 2:30-3:30. Event is being sponsored by Christina Clark, New York Life. Players will use bust through banner. **Senior BBQ:** May 22 is the senior BBQ. We will need volunteers for set up, cooking and clean up. **Spring Calendar:** Spring sports start on March 5th. We need advertisers for the spring calendar. We will

Spring Calendar: Spring sports start on March 5th. We need advertisers for the spring calendar. We will take pictures the first week of February.

Standard Meeting Business

Winter Grants: Letters will be sent this week. We will create a google form for the next grant cycle so all grants will be sent to the same place.

Minutes: December minutes approved with attendance edit, add Mark Allen and Michele Blanken. **Treasurers Report**: Balance \$40,280.87 as of 1/14/19 Post Net check written for \$779.57. Report approved.

Bingo Report: 4th Qtr.net after expenses \$10,694. After Prom account has \$1480.70, Boosters has \$1069.45. 4th Qtr payouts: Music Foundation: \$2961.40, Spirit:\$1480.70, Volleyball:

\$1480.70,Travelers:\$1,480.70, Wrestling: \$740.35. 1st quarter is off to a great start with profit at \$7000.00. Bingo report approved.

Banner Sales Ads and Sponsorship Report: No new sales. Rechecking on Best Way concrete and Centura health.

Concessions Report: Checks approved for Travelers: \$72.50, Golf: \$187.50, Track: \$240.00, Band: \$90.00. Report approved still looking for a Concessions Manager(s) for next school year.

PR Report: We approved a banner for CVCR, free articles put in paper monthly.

Membership report: One new member paid.

President Report: Frames for the art wing are ready. Possibly supplying frames for historical FHS items. Should we have a silent auction with the items we have collected? Bonny will work with Romaine on this. Big push for After Prom right now, next meeting is at Romaine's on the 28th. We need advertisers for the spring calendar. Talk to whomever you know that might be interested in board positions, President, Concessions Manager and Games Manager.

Open Floor for Questions, Comments, Concerns, Ideas

Next Booster Meeting February 11 at 7:00 pm in Library Meeting Adjourned at 8:55